

Amendment No. 630

Senate Amendment to Assembly Joint Resolution No. 3 First Reprint (BDR C-529)

Proposed by: Senate Committee on Judiciary**Amends:** Summary: No Title: No Preamble: No Joint Sponsorship: No Digest: No

ASSEMBLY ACTION		Initial and Date	SENATE ACTION		Initial and Date
Adopted	<input type="checkbox"/>	Lost <input type="checkbox"/> _____	Adopted	<input type="checkbox"/>	Lost <input type="checkbox"/> _____
Concurred In	<input type="checkbox"/>	Not <input type="checkbox"/> _____	Concurred In	<input type="checkbox"/>	Not <input type="checkbox"/> _____
Receded	<input type="checkbox"/>	Not <input type="checkbox"/> _____	Receded	<input type="checkbox"/>	Not <input type="checkbox"/> _____

EXPLANATION: Matter in (1) ***blue bold italics*** is new language in the original bill; (2) ***green bold italic underlining*** is new language proposed in this amendment; (3) ***red strikethrough*** is deleted language in the original bill; (4) ***purple double strikethrough*** is language proposed to be deleted in this amendment; (5) ***orange double underlining*** is deleted language in the original bill that is proposed to be retained in this amendment; and (6) ***green bold*** is newly added transitory language.

BFG/BAW



Date: 4/25/2007

A.J.R. No. 3—Proposes to amend the Nevada Constitution to revise provisions relating to the taking of private property by eminent domain.
(BDR C-529)

ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION NO. 3—ASSEMBLYMEN HARDY, BUCKLEY, OHRENSCHALL, HORNE, GANSERT, ALLEN, ANDERSON, ARBERRY, ATKINSON, BEERS, BOBZIEN, CARPENTER, CHRISTENSEN, CLABORN, COBB, CONKLIN, DENIS, GOEDHART, GOICOECHEA, GRADY, HOGAN, KIHUEN, KIRKPATRICK, KOIVISTO, MABEY, MANENDO, MARVEL, MCCLAIN, MORTENSON, MUNFORD, OCEGUERA, PARKS, PARSELL, PIERCE, SEGERBLOM, SETTELMEYER, SMITH, STEWART, WEBER AND WOMACK

FEBRUARY 21, 2007

JOINT SPONSORS: SENATORS CARE, HECK, CEGAVSKE, HARDY, RAGGIO, BEERS, COFFIN, HORSFORD, LEE, MATHEWS, McGINNESS, NOLAN, SCHNEIDER, TOWNSEND, WASHINGTON, WIENER AND WOODHOUSE

Referred to Concurrent Committees on Judiciary and Elections, Procedures, Ethics, and Constitutional Amendments

SUMMARY—Proposes to amend the Nevada Constitution to revise provisions relating to the taking of private property by eminent domain. (BDR C-529)

FISCAL NOTE: Effect on Local Government: No.
Effect on the State: No.

~

EXPLANATION – Matter in ***bolded italics*** is new; matter between brackets **[omitted material]** is material to be omitted.

ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION—Proposing to amend the Nevada Constitution to revise provisions relating to the taking of private property by eminent domain.

Legislative Counsel's Digest:

Section 8 of Article 1 of the Nevada Constitution and the Fifth Amendment to the United States Constitution provide that private property cannot be taken for a public use without just compensation. In *Kelo v. City of New London*, 125 S.Ct. 2655 (2005), the United States Supreme Court ruled that the use of eminent domain to acquire property and transfer it to another private party for the purpose of economic development does not violate the Takings Clause of the Fifth Amendment to the United States Constitution.

This resolution proposes an amendment to the Nevada Constitution to prohibit, except in certain circumstances, the taking of private property if the purpose of the taking is to transfer an interest in that property to another private party.

In addition, the amendment proposed by this resolution requires an entity which is taking property by the exercise of eminent domain to provide the owner of the property with all appraisals of the property obtained by the entity before the entity is allowed to occupy the property. Furthermore, in all eminent domain actions, the owner of the property that is being

14 taken is entitled to a determination of whether the taking is for a public use and the entity that
15 is taking the property has the burden of proving that the taking is for a public use.

16 The amendment proposed by this resolution provides for the manner of computing the just compensation owed to a person whose property is taken by the exercise of eminent
17 domain. Also, the amendment provides that neither a property owner nor an entity which is
18 taking property by the exercise of eminent domain is liable for the attorney's fees of the other
19 party, except in a certain circumstance. Under the amendment, the owner of property taken by
20 the exercise of eminent domain, or his successor in interest, has the right to reacquire the
21 property for the price paid by the entity which took the property under certain circumstances.
22

23 This resolution also proposes to repeal the "People's Initiative to Stop the Taking of Our
24 Land" if that initiative is approved by the voters at the 2008 General Election.

1 RESOLVED BY THE ASSEMBLY AND SENATE OF THE STATE OF NEVADA, JOINTLY,
2 That Section 8 of Article 1 of the Nevada Constitution be amended to read as
3 follows:

4 Sec. 8. 1. No person shall be tried for a capital or other infamous
5 crime (except in cases of impeachment, and in cases of the militia when in
6 actual service and the land and naval forces in time of war, or which this
7 State may keep, with the consent of Congress, in time of peace, and in cases
8 of petit larceny, under the regulation of the Legislature) except on
9 presentment or indictment of the grand jury, or upon information duly filed
10 by a district attorney, or Attorney General of the State, and in any trial, in
11 any court whatever, the party accused shall be allowed to appear and defend
12 in person, and with counsel, as in civil actions. No person shall be subject
13 to be twice put in jeopardy for the same offense; nor shall he be compelled,
14 in any criminal case, to be a witness against himself.

15 2. The Legislature shall provide by law for the rights of victims of
16 crime, personally or through a representative, to be:

17 (a) Informed, upon written request, of the status or disposition of a
18 criminal proceeding at any stage of the proceeding;

19 (b) Present at all public hearings involving the critical stages of a
20 criminal proceeding; and

21 (c) Heard at all proceedings for the sentencing or release of a convicted
22 person after trial.

23 3. Except as otherwise provided in subsection 4, no person may
24 maintain an action against the State or any public officer or employee for
25 damages or injunctive, declaratory or other legal or equitable relief on
26 behalf of a victim of a crime as a result of a violation of any statute enacted
27 by the Legislature pursuant to subsection 2. No such violation authorizes
28 setting aside a conviction or sentence or continuing or postponing a
29 criminal proceeding.

30 4. A person may maintain an action to compel a public officer or
31 employee to carry out any duty required by the Legislature pursuant to
32 subsection 2.

33 5. No person shall be deprived of life, liberty, or property, without
34 due process of law.

35 6. Private property shall not be taken for public use without just
36 compensation having been first made, or secured, except in cases of war,
37 riot, fire, or great public peril, in which case compensation shall be
38 afterward made.

1 7. Except as otherwise provided in paragraphs (a) to (e), inclusive,
2 the public uses for which private property may be taken do not include the
3 direct or indirect transfer of any interest in the property to another private
4 person or entity. A transfer of property taken by the exercise of eminent
5 domain to another private person or entity is a public use in the following
6 circumstances:

7 (a) The entity that took the property transfers the property to a
8 private person or entity and the private person or entity uses the property
9 primarily to benefit a public service, including, without limitation, a
10 utility, railroad, public transportation project, pipeline, road, bridge,
11 airport or facility that is owned by a governmental entity.

12 (b) The entity that took the property leases the property to a private
13 person or entity that occupies an incidental part of an airport or a facility
14 that is owned by a governmental entity and, before leasing the property:

15 (1) Uses its best efforts to notify the person from whom the
16 property was taken that the property will be leased to a private person or
17 entity that will occupy an incidental part of an airport or a facility that is
18 owned by a governmental entity; and

19 (2) Provides the person from whom the property was taken with
20 an opportunity to bid or propose on ~~an equal basis with others;~~ any such
21 lease.

22 (c) The entity:

23 (1) Took the property in order to acquire property that was
24 abandoned by the owner, abate an immediate threat to the safety of the
25 public or remediate hazardous waste; and

26 (2) Grants a right of first refusal to the person from whom the
27 property was taken that allows that person to reacquire the property on
28 the same terms and conditions that are offered to the other private person
29 or entity.

30 (d) The entity that took the property ~~transfers an interest in the~~
31 ~~property to a private person or entity in exchange for an interest in the~~
32 ~~property that was taken, or is being taken,~~ exchanges it for other
33 property acquired or being acquired by ~~the exercise of~~ eminent domain
34 or under the threat of ~~the exercise of~~ eminent domain for ~~the purpose~~
35 ~~of a road~~ roadway or highway ~~, the relocation of~~ purposes, to relocate
36 public or private structures or to ~~facilitate or~~ avoid payment of excessive
37 compensation or damages.

38 (e) The person from whom the property is taken consents to the
39 taking.

40 8. In all actions in eminent domain:

41 (a) Before the entity that is taking property obtains possession of the
42 property, the entity shall give to the owner of the property a copy of all
43 appraisals of the property obtained by the entity.

44 (b) At the occupancy hearing, the owner of the property that is the
45 subject of the action is entitled, at the property owner's election, to a
46 separate and distinct determination as to whether the property is being
47 taken for a public use.

48 (c) The entity that is taking property has the burden of proving that
49 the taking is for a public use.

50 (d) Except as otherwise provided in this paragraph, neither the entity
51 that is taking property nor the owner of the property is liable for the
52 attorney's fees of the other party. This paragraph does not apply in an

1 *inverse condemnation action if the owner of the property that is the subject of the action makes a request for attorney's fees from the other party to the action.*

2 9. Except as otherwise provided in this subsection, if a court
3 determines that a taking of property is for public use, the taken or
4 damaged property must be valued at its highest and best use without
5 considering any future dedication requirements imposed by the entity that
6 is taking the property. If property is taken primarily for a profit-making
7 purpose, the property must be valued at the use to which the entity that is
8 taking the property intends to put the property, if such use results in a
9 higher value for the property.

10 10. In all actions in eminent domain, fair market value is the
11 highest price, on the date of valuation, that would be agreed to by a seller,
12 who is willing to sell on the open market and has reasonable time to find
13 a purchaser, and a buyer, who is ready, willing and able to buy, if both
14 the seller and the buyer had full knowledge of all the uses and purposes
15 for which the property is reasonably adaptable and available.

16 11. In all actions in eminent domain, just compensation is that sum
17 of money necessary to place the property owner in the same position
18 monetarily as if the property had never been taken, excluding any
19 governmental offsets except special benefits. Special benefits may only
20 offset severance damages and may not offset the value for the property.
21 Just compensation for the property taken by the exercise of eminent
22 domain must include, without limitation, interest and reasonable costs
23 and expenses, except attorney's fees, incurred by the owner of the
24 property that is the subject of the action. The district court shall
25 determine, in a posttrial hearing, the award of interest and award as
26 interest the amount of money which will put the person from whom the
27 property is taken in as good a position monetarily as if the property had
28 not been taken. The district court shall enter an order concerning:

29 (a) The date on which the computation of interest will commence;
30 (b) The rate of interest to be used to compute the award of interest,
31 which must not be less than the prime rate of interest plus 2 percent; and
32 (c) Whether the interest will be compounded annually.

33 12. Property taken by the exercise of eminent domain must be
34 offered to and reverts to the person from whom the property was taken
35 upon repayment of the original purchase price if, within 15 years after
36 obtaining possession of the property, the entity that took the property:

37 (a) Fails to use the property for the public use for which the property
38 was taken or for any public use reasonably related to the public use for
39 which the property was taken; or

40 (b) Seeks to convey any right, title or interest in all or part of the
41 property to any other person and the conveyance is not occurring
42 pursuant to subsection 7.

43 The entity that has taken the property does not fail to use the property
44 under paragraph (a) if the entity has begun active planning for or design
45 of the public use, the assembling of land in furtherance of planning for
46 or design of the public use or construction related to the public use.

47 13. If any provision of subsections 7 to 12, inclusive, or the
48 application thereof to any person or circumstance is held invalid, such
49 invalidity shall not affect the provisions or application of subsections 7 to
50 12, inclusive, which can be given effect without the invalid provision or

1 *application, and to this end the provisions of subsections 7 to 12,
2 inclusive, are declared to be severable.*

3 ***14. The provisions of subsections 7 to 12, inclusive, apply to an
4 action in eminent domain that is filed on or after January 1, 2011.***

5 And be it further

6 RESOLVED, That Section 22 of Article 1 of the Nevada Constitution, commonly
7 known as the “People’s Initiative to Stop the Taking of Our Land,” if that section is
8 approved and ratified by the voters at the 2008 General Election, is hereby
9 repealed.